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Insufficient work was done on this group for proper
evaluation. There appears to be an 800 gamma magnetic anomaly
but there is no outcrop and it is difficult to do a proper
geochemical assessment because of the low ground. No future work ;
appears justified at the present time. (jij:)

W. M. Sirola.

WwMS/1k
Enel«



TO: W. M. SIROLA
FROM: i G THUELLE

SUBJECT: REPORT ON FULTON RIVER GROUP (POI)

SUMMARY :

G The Poi Group is situated some three miles southeast of

Chapman Lake on the Fulton River (latitude 54° 54', longitude 126o 35
The group was staked so as to occupy an airborne magnetic anomaly.
E.M. and magcrometer lines were run along the two location

lines of the group. No conductors were found.

INTRODUCTION:

E.M. and magcrometer lines were re-run on the Poi Group to

determine the presence of mineral conductors. Soils were also takén. b
SURVEY RESULTS:

No conductors were found on the lines run. Due to extensive

the work will have to be done when the swamp freezes.,

J. CaiRaalle,
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